

**STEEPLE RUN HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION  
BOARD MEETING MINUTES  
DECEMBER 7, 2006**

In Attendance: Bill Harfst, Steve Kadish, George Lang, Herb LeBlanc, Karen Malcolm, David Natrass, Joe O'Malley, Jill Peterson, Ron Rowe. Absent: Therese Graff, Chris Kempa, David Malcolm, Sandi Schmidt.

The meeting was called to order by President Bill Harfst. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved without correction.

Covenant Revisions

Work continued on clarifying the covenants using the suggestions and comments emailed to George and Jill. The revisions to the Covenants were completed this evening, insuring that the final document is finalized prior to the Jan. 2007 Annual Meeting.

The newsletter, website and Annual Meeting mailed materials will be used to communicate these proposed changes with our neighbors. Nominations are open for several positions on the board as well as Social Committee chairman.

The next meeting will be held January 11, 2007 7:30 pm at a location to be confirmed later. Bill will also try to reserve the Algonquin Township Offices for the Annual Meeting on Tuesday January 30, 2007 at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,  
Jill Peterson, SRHA Secretary